

# Village Trustee Meeting

**Date:** 12-07-2021

**Time:** 6:30 pm

**Location:** Municipal Office

## **In Attendance**

Cheryl Dunn, Heath Bovat, Herbie Durham, Noah Arnold, Skip Lewis and Jason Beaulac,

No visitors

## **Adjustment to the Agenda**

No adjustment

## **Approval of Minutes**

Approval of minutes of November 2, 2021 Motion by Herbie Durham to accept minutes  
Seconded by Heath Bovat (approved)

## **New Business**

83 Lake Street allocation change update: wrong information from village, sent letter after bill was sent a Motion by Heath Bovat to waive \$206.00 Seconded by Noah Arnold (approved)

Notice of alleged Violation (NOAV) October 2021-November 15, 2021: Jason Beaulac said all have been caught up and up to date, board stated that future notices need to be completed on time and to follow up on.

Letter from owners of 87 South Main Street High usage bill reduction, after discussion, Motion by Herbie Durham to deny request Seconded by Heath Bovat (approved)

104 Vantine Avenue structure non habitable: home structure collapsed September 24<sup>th</sup> 2021 bill was sent September 21<sup>st</sup> 2021 homeowners have been working with The Delinquent Tax Collector to pay delinquent bills from June and September 2021.

Motion by Herbie Durham to abate \$115.00 of the \$225.00 bill leaving a balance of \$110.00 remaining due. Seconded by Noah Arnold (approved)

328 South Main Street request for 8 allocations: Motion by Skip Lewis to deny 8 allocation request at this time and approval for 1 allocation send letter and return check Seconded by Noah Arnold.

## **Old Business**

Sewer Capacity Issue update: Water leak Winters Lane waste water running in manhole Jason wants to check it out.

Advertise for Village Clerk / Treasurer – and Auditor on going.

ARPA funds handout : each board member has a copy to review.

## **Tabled Topics**

Bill from Town for Streetscape Project

Charter Discussion update

Sewer Ordinance

SAFD # 2 agreement

## **Superintendent's Report**

Meter Repair List still ongoing need to complete meter reading and repair gates.

Sewer Fence Repair has check with Essex Rental for auger also mentioned getting

Request help from the Snowmobile Club in the Future, having trouble getting help. Herbie Durham made Motion to approve hiring Travis Driver at the rate of \$12.00 to work with Jason Beaulac Seconded by Noah Arnold. (approved)

## **Warrants to sign**

Completed by all members in attendance.

Motion to Adjourn was made at 7:45 pm by Herbie Durham Seconded by Noah Arnold.

**Please note the above minutes HAVE NOT been approved. Approval or changes to the minutes will be addressed at the next regular meeting, currently scheduled for January 4, 2022**